

## DISCIPLINARY ACTION REPORT

EDITORS: Tennessee Code Annotated, Section 68-1-114 requires the Department of Health to issue a monthly press release listing all disciplinary actions taken by the health related boards during the prior month. Below is a list of actions taken during the month of February 2009.

*Detailed information about disciplinary actions is available on our web site at*

[www.tennessee.gov/health](http://www.tennessee.gov/health). Click on "License Verification" and enter the name of the person.

*When the license information comes up, click on "disciplinary action" or "adverse licensure" and then "view board order."*

### **BOARD OF CHIROPRACTIC EXAMINERS**

Licensee: Larry J. Burchard, D.C., Murfreesboro, Tenn.

Violation: Being a party to or aiding and abetting the violation of these regulations or the laws of the State of Tennessee regulating the practice of chiropractic

Action: License Reprimanded; and assessed \$500 in civil penalties, plus costs

Licensee: Richard D. McIntyre, D.C., Murfreesboro, Tenn.

Violation: Being a party to or aiding and abetting the violation of these regulations or the laws of the State of Tennessee regulating the practice of chiropractic

Action: License Reprimanded; and assessed \$500 in civil penalties, plus costs

Licensee: Shawn R. Pridemore, D.C., Johnson City, Tenn.

Violation: Advertising of chiropractic business in which untrue or misleading statements are made, or causing the publication or circulation of fraudulent advertising relative to any disease, human ailment or condition; techniques of communication which exert undue pressure or undue influence over a prospective patient; any appeals to an individual's anxiety in an excessive or unfair manner; utilization of any statistical data or other information based on past performances or predication of future services, which creates an unjustified expectation about results that the licensee can achieve; the knowing suppression, omission or concealment of any material fact or law without which the advertisement would be deceptive or misleading; any communication which creates an unjustified expectation concerning the potential results of any treatment; the use of bait switch advertisements. Where the circumstances indicate bait and switch advertising, the Board may require the licensee to furnish to the board or its designee data or other evidence pertaining to those sales at the advertising fee as well as other sales; and in violation of Rule 0260-2.20(4)(q) of the Tenn. Comp. R & Regs.

Action: License placed on probation for two years; must submit complete copies and/or documentation of all forms of advertising used, twice annually; and assessed \$800 in civil penalties, plus costs

**BOARD OF MASSAGE**

Licensee: Jon A. Beasley, L.M.T., Cookeville, Tenn.  
Violation: Practicing massage therapy on a lapsed license  
Action: Assessed \$200 in civil penalties

Licensee: Kimberly Jane Malone, L.M.T., Johnson City, Tenn.  
Violation: Practicing massage therapy on a lapsed license  
Action: Assessed \$100 in civil penalties

Licensee: Amanda Diane Tacker, L.M.T., Millington, Tenn.  
Violation: Practicing massage therapy on a lapsed license  
Action: Assessed \$300 in civil penalties

Licensee: Susan Lynch, L.M.T., Johnson City, Tenn.  
Violation: Has violated or attempted to violate, directly or indirectly, or has assisted in or abetted the violation of, or conspired to violate, any provision of this chapter or any lawful order of the board issued pursuant to this chapter  
Action: License permanently surrendered/revoked

Individual: Sherry Harding d/b/a Ambience Day Spa, Unlicensed, Dyersburg, Tenn.  
Violation: Persons or massage establishments engaged in massage for compensation shall be licensed by the massage licensure board; engaging in massage therapy without being licensed  
Action: Cease and desist the practice of massage therapy until obtaining licensure; and assessed costs

**BOARD OF MEDICAL EXAMINERS**

Licensee: Stephen Darrell Daniel, M.D., Spring Hill, Tenn.  
Violation: In violation of T.C.A. § 63-6-209(b)  
Action: Conditioned license issued; must maintain advocacy with the Tennessee Medical Foundation with 100 percent compliance

Licensee: Kelvin L. Douglas, M.D., Jackson, Tenn.  
Violation: Unprofessional, dishonorable, or unethical conduct; conviction of a felony, conviction of any offense under state or federal drug laws, or conviction of any offense involving moral turpitude; dispensing, prescribing or otherwise distributing any controlled substance or other drug to any person in violation of any law of the state or of the United States; except as provided in subparagraph (b), it shall be a prima facie violation of T.C.A. § 63-6-214(b)(1),(4), and (12) for a physician to prescribe or dispense any drug to any individual, whether in person or by electronic means or over the internet or over the telephone lines, unless the physician, or his/her licensed supervisee pursuant to appropriate protocols or medical orders, has first done and appropriately documented, for the person to whom a prescription is to be issued or drugs dispensed, all of the following; performed appropriate history and physical examination, made a diagnosis based upon the examination and all diagnostic and laboratory tests consistent with good medical care; and formulated a therapeutic plan, and discussed it,

long with the basis for it and the risks and benefits of various treatments options, as part which might be the prescription or dispensed drug, with the patient; and insured availability of the physician or coverage for the patient for appropriate follow-up care; and in violation of Rule 0880-2-.15(4)(a) of the Tenn. Comp R & Regs

Action: License permanently revoked; and assessed costs

Licensee: Gary Lee Malakoff, M.D., Washington, D.C.

Violation: In violation of T.C.A. § 63-6-209(b)

Action: Must maintain lifetime advocacy with the Tennessee Medical Foundation

Licensee: Anthony H. Ramirez, M.D., Memphis, Tenn.

Violation: Disciplinary action taken in another state

Action: License placed on probation to run concurrent with Oklahoma Order; must maintain lifetime advocacy with TMF. Not permitted to supervise allied health professionals. Not permitted to practice in excess of 60 hours per week

Licensee: Ronald Toolsie, M.D., Chattanooga, Tenn.

Violation: Unprofessional, dishonorable, or unethical conduct; violation or attempted violation, directly or indirectly, or assisting in or abetting the violation of, or conspiring to violate, any provision of this chapter or any lawful order of the board issued pursuant thereto, or any criminal statute of the state of Tennessee; gross malpractice or a pattern of continued or repeated malpractice, ignorance, negligence or incompetence in the course of medical practice; habitual intoxication or personal misuse of any drugs or the use of intoxicating liquors, narcotics, controlled substances or other drugs or stimulants in such manner as to adversely affect the person's ability to practice medicine; dispensing, prescribing or otherwise distributing any controlled substance or any other drug not in the course of professional practice, or not in good faith to relieve pain and suffering, or not to cure an ailment, physical infirmity or disease, or in amounts and/or amounts and/or for durations not medically necessary, advisable or justified for a diagnosed condition; dispensing, prescribing or otherwise distributing to any person a controlled substance or other drug if such person is addicted to the habit of using controlled substances without making a bona fide effort to cure the habit of such patient' dispensing, prescribing or other wise distributing any controlled substance or other drug to any person in violation of any law of the state or of the United States; and in violation of Rule 0880-2.14(3), 0880-2-.14(6)(e)(3); 0880-2-.14(7)(a) except as provided in subparagraph (b); 0880-2-.15(4)(a) of the Tenn. Comp. R & Regs.; 21 C.F.R. 1304.04(a); 21 C.F. R. 1304.11(a); and 21 C.F.R. 1306.04(a)

Action: License suspended; must meet certain terms and conditions; must personally appear before the Board to reapply for DEA certificate; and assessed costs

**BOARD OF NURSING**

Licensee: Cindy Jo Adcock, L.P.N., Fairview, Tenn.  
Violation: Unprofessional conduct, unfitness, or incompetency by reason of negligence, habits or other causes, as those terms are used in the statute, is defined as, but not limited to wit: engaging in acts of dishonesty which relate to the practice of nursing

Action: License revoked

Licensee: Julie Carol Blanchard, R.N., Cunningham, Tenn.  
Violation: Unprofessional conduct, unfitness, or incompetency by reason of negligence, habits or other causes, as those terms are used in the statute, is defined as, but not limited to wit, unauthorized use or removal of narcotics, drugs, supplies, or equipment from any health care facility, school, institution or other work place location

Action: License placed on probation for no less than three (3) year term of probation to run concurrent with the Tennessee Professional Assistance Program contract

Licensee: Barbara J. Bolen, R.N., Knoxville, Tenn.  
Violation: Unfit or incompetent by reason of negligence, habits or other cause; and unprofessional conduct

Action: License voluntarily surrendered/revoked

Licensee: Jimmy L. Clifton, R.N., Powell, Tenn.  
Violation: Unprofessional conduct, unfitness, or incompetency by reason of negligence, habits or other causes, as those terms are used in the statute, is defined as, but not limited to wit: revocation, suspension, probation or other discipline of a license to practice nursing by another state or territory of the United States for any act or omission which would constitute grounds for the revocation, suspension, probation or other discipline of a license in this state

Action: License revoked

Licensee: Victoria L. Cole, L.P.N., Knoxville, Tenn.  
Violation: Unfit or incompetent by reason of negligence, habits or other cause; unprofessional conduct; the use of any intoxicating beverage or the illegal use of any narcotic or dangerous drug while on duty in any health care facility, school, institution, or other work place location; and being under the influence of alcoholic beverages, or under the influence of drugs which impair judgment while on duty in any health care facility, school, institution or other work place location

Action: License placed on probation; must meet certain terms and conditions; and assessed costs

Licensee: Jill Jolene Colon, R.N., Knoxville, Tenn.  
Violation: Unfit or incompetent by reason of negligence, habits or other cause; and unprofessional conduct

Action: License suspended; must meet certain terms and conditions, and assessed costs

Licensee: Shellie R. Doss, L.P.N., Spring Hill, Tenn.

Violation: Unprofessional conduct, unfitness, or incompetency by reason of negligence, habits or other causes, as those terms are used in the statute, is defined as, but not limited to wit: abandoning or neglecting a patient requiring nursing care; and authorized use or removal of narcotics, drugs, supplies, or equipment from any health care facility, school, institution or other work place location

Action: License revoked

Licensee: Jennifer A. Duncan, L.P.N., Jackson, Tenn.

Violation: Unprofessional conduct, unfitness, or incompetency by reason of negligence, habits or other causes, as those terms are used in the statute, is defined as, but not limited to wit: unauthorized use or removal of narcotics, drugs, supplies, or equipment from any health care facility, school, institution or other work place location

Action: License revoked

Licensee: Phyllis D. Dunlap, L.P.N., Jackson, Tenn.

Violation: Unfit or incompetent by reason of negligence, habits or other cause; unprofessional conduct; has violated or attempted to violate, directly or indirectly, or assisted in or abetted the violation of, or conspired to violate, any provision of this chapter or any lawful order of the board issued pursuant thereto; unauthorized use or removal of narcotics, drugs, supplies, or equipment from any health care facility, school, institution or other work place location; the use of any intoxicating beverage or the illegal use of any narcotic or dangerous drug while on duty in any health care facility, school, institution, or other work place location; and being under the influence of alcoholic beverages, or under the influence of drugs which impair judgment while on duty in any health care facility, school, institution or other work place location

Action: License revoked; and assessed \$1,000 in civil penalties, plus costs

Licensee: Dana Carol Dyke, R.N., Knoxville, Tenn.

Violation: Guilty of a crime; and unprofessional conduct

Action: License revoked

Licensee: Mary Beth Eby, R.N., Cordova, Tenn.

Violation: Unprofessional conduct; and practicing professional nursing inconsistent with T.C.A. § 63-7-103

Action: License suspended, and assessed costs

Licensee: Rita Ervin, R.N., Gray, Tenn.

Violation: Unprofessional conduct, unfitness, or incompetency by reason of negligence, habits or other causes, as those terms are used in the statute, is defined as, but not limited to wit: unauthorized use or removal of narcotics, drugs, supplies, or equipment from any health care facility, school, institution or other work place location

Action: License placed on a three year term of probation; must meet certain terms and conditions

Licensee: Misty D. Evans, R.N., Parsons, Tenn.

Violation: Unprofessional conduct, unfitness, or incompetency by reason of negligence, habits or other causes, as those terms are used in the statute, is defined as, but not limited to wit: unauthorized use or removal of narcotics, drugs, supplies, or equipment from any health care facility, school, institution or other work place location

Action: License revoked

Licensee: Linda M. Fleming, R.N., Knoxville, Tenn.

Violation: Unfit or incompetent by reason of negligence, habits or other cause; unprofessional conduct; and being under the influence of alcoholic beverages, or under the influence of drugs which impair judgment while on duty in any health care facility, school, institution or other work place location

Action: License suspended; must meet certain terms and conditions; and assessed costs

Licensee: Beatrice Carin Galloway, a.k.a., Beatrice Carin Pratt, a.k.a., Beatrice Carin Bynum, L.P.N., Greenfield, Tenn.

Violation: Any person who holds a license, to practice professional nursing under this chapter shall, during the effective period of such license, be entitled to use the title nurse, Registered Nurse, or the abbreviation R.N. No other person shall assume such titles or use such abbreviation or any other words, letters or signs to indicate that the person using the same is a professional or registered nurse; unfit or incompetent by reason of negligence, habits or other cause; unprofessional conduct; has violated or attempted to violate, directly or indirectly, or assisted in or abetted the violation of, or conspired to violate, any provision of this chapter or any lawful order of the board issued pursuant thereto; and engaging in acts of dishonesty which relate to the practice of nursing

Action: License revoked; and assessed \$6,000 in civil penalties, plus costs

Licensee: Glenda S. Glenn, R.N., Rossville, Tenn.

Violation: Unfit or incompetent by reason of negligence, habits or other cause; unprofessional conduct

Action: License suspended; must meet certain terms and conditions; and assessed costs

Licensee: Sueanne C. Green, R.N., Blountville, Tenn.

Violation: Unfit or incompetent by reason of negligence, habits or other cause; unprofessional conduct; and unauthorized use or removal of narcotics, drugs, supplies, or equipment from any health care facility, school, institution or other work place location

Action: License suspended; must meet certain terms and conditions; and assessed \$1,000 in civil penalties, plus costs

Licensee: Gina R. Higgs, L.P.N., Friendsville, Tenn  
Violation: Unprofessional conduct, unfitness, or incompetency by reason of negligence, habits or other cause; and guilty of unprofessional conduct  
Action: License revoked

Licensee: LesLeigh Holmes, R.N., Jackson, Tenn.  
Violation: Unprofessional conduct, unfitness, or incompetency by reason of negligence, habits or other causes to wit: unauthorized use or removal of narcotics, drugs, supplies, or equipment from any health care facility, school, institution or other work place location  
Action: License revoked

Licensee: Hope E. Hood, L.P.N., Columbia, Tenn.  
Violation: Unfit or incompetent by reason of negligence, habits or other cause; guilty of unprofessional conduct; and being under the influence of alcoholic beverages, or under the influence of drugs which impair judgment while on duty in any health care facility, school, institution or other work place location  
Action: License revoked

Licensee: Wanda H. Jones, R.N., Athens, Tenn.  
Violation: Violated or attempted to violate, directly or indirectly, or assisted in or abetted the violation of, or conspired to violate, any provision of this chapter or any lawful order of the board issued pursuant thereto  
Action: License revoked and assessed costs

Licensee: James E. Laws, R.N., Cottontown, Tenn.  
Violation: Unfit or incompetent by reason of negligence, habits or other cause; unprofessional conduct; and being under the influence of alcoholic beverages, or under the influence of drugs which impair judgment while on duty in any health care facility, school, institution or other work place location  
Action: License revoked

Licensee: Nancy Lowery, R.N., McEwen, Tenn.  
Violation: Unfit or incompetent by reason of negligence, habits or other cause; unprofessional conduct; has violated or attempted to violate, directly or indirectly, or assisted in or abetted the violation of, or conspired to violate, any provision of this chapter or any lawful order of the board issued pursuant thereto  
Action: License revoked

Licensee: Misty D. Manning, L.P.N., Carthage, Tenn.  
Violation: Unprofessional conduct, unfitness, or incompetency by reason of negligence, habits or other causes, as those terms are used in the statute, is defined as, but not limited to wit: unauthorized use or removal of narcotics, drugs, supplies, or equipment from any health care facility, school, institution or other work place location  
Action: License revoked

- Licensee: Debra J. Massey, L.P.N., Greeneville, Tenn.  
Violation: Unprofessional conduct  
Action: License suspended; must meet certain terms and conditions; and assessed costs
- Licensee: Linda M. Masters, R.N., Cookeville, Tenn.  
Violation: Unprofessional conduct; and has violated or attempted to violate, directly or indirectly, or assisted in or abetted the violation of, or conspired to violate, any provision of this chapter or any lawful order of the board issued pursuant thereto  
Action: License suspended; must meet certain terms and conditions; and assessed costs
- Licensee: Sonia K. McCarter, R.N., Seymour, Tenn.  
Violation: Has violated or attempted to violate, directly or indirectly, or assisted in or abetted the violation of, or conspired to violate, any provision of this chapter or any lawful order of the board issued pursuant thereto  
Action: License revoked, and assessed costs
- Licensee: Glenda McKenzie, L.P.N., Nashville, Tenn.  
Violation: Unfit or incompetent by reason of negligence, habits or other cause; unprofessional conduct; and being under the influence of alcoholic beverages, or under the influence of drugs which impair judgment while on duty in any health care facility, school, institution or other work place location  
Action: License revoked
- Licensee: Ronda G. Nations, L.P.N., Estill Springs, Tenn.  
Violation: Unfit or incompetent by reason of negligence, habits or other cause; unprofessional conduct; and being under the influence of alcoholic beverages, or under the influence of drugs which impair judgment while on duty in any health care facility, school, institution or other work place location  
Action: License revoked
- Licensee: Alecia D. Norman, L.P.N., Culleoka, Tenn.  
Violation: Unprofessional conduct, unfitness, or incompetency by reason of negligence, habits or other causes, as those terms are used in the statute, is defined as, but not limited to wit: engaging in acts of dishonesty which relate to the practice of nursing  
Action: License revoked
- Licensee: Leigh Oakley, R.N., Columbia, Tenn.  
Violation: Unprofessional conduct, unfitness, or incompetency by reasons of negligence, habits or other causes; failure to maintain a record for each patient which accurately reflects the nursing problems and interventions for the patient and/or failure to maintain a record for each patient which accurately reflects the name and title of the nurse providing care; making false or materially incorrect, inconsistent or unintelligible entries in any patient records or in the records of any health care facility, school, institution or other work place location pertaining to or obtaining, possessing or administration of any controlled substance as defined in the Federal Controlled Substances Act; and unauthorized use or removal of



narcotics, drugs, supplies, or equipment from any health care facility, school, institution or other work place location  
Action: License suspended; and must meet certain terms and conditions

Licensee: Tony J. Overstreet, R.N., Hixon, Tenn.  
Violation: Unprofessional conduct; and unauthorized use or removal of narcotics drugs, supplies, or equipment from any health care facility school, institution or other work place location  
Action: License suspended; must meet certain terms and conditions; and assessed \$1,000 in civil penalties, plus costs

Licensee: Kathy J. Rankin, L.P.N., Whitwell, Tenn.  
Violation: Guilty of a crime; and unprofessional conduct  
Action: License revoked; and assessed \$1000 in civil penalties, plus costs

Licensee: Karen Lynn Sartain, R.N., Pleasant View, Tenn.  
Violation: Unfit or incompetent by reason of negligence, habits or other cause; unprofessional conduct; the use of any intoxicating beverage or the illegal use of any narcotic or dangerous drug while on duty in any health care facility, school, institution, or other work place location; and being under the influence of alcoholic beverages, or under the influence of drugs which impair judgment while on duty in any health care facility, school, institution or other work place location  
Action: License placed on probation; must meet certain terms and conditions; and assessed costs

Licensee: Virginia L. Shadrick, R.N., Whitwell, Tenn.  
Violation: Unfit or incompetent by reason of negligence, habits or other cause; and unprofessional conduct  
Action: License voluntarily surrendered/revoked

Licensee: Turkessa V. Watkins, L.P.N., Nashville, Tenn.  
Violation: Unprofessional conduct  
Action: License reprimanded

Licensee: Stephanie Wortham, L.P.N., Culleoke, Tenn.  
Violation: Unprofessional conduct, unfitness, or incompetency by reasons of negligence, habits or other causes; practicing professional nursing inconsistent with T.C.A. § 63-7-108; and guilty of a crime  
Action: License suspended; and must meet certain terms and conditions

**BOARD OF OPTOMETRY**

Licensee: Michael James Redus, O.D., Nashville, Tenn.  
Violation: Failed to renew license while continuing to practice.  
Action: Assessed \$500 in civil penalties

Licensee: Gregory E. Smith, O.D., Lebanon, Tenn.  
Violation: Failed to renew license while continuing to practice.

Action: Assessed \$200 in civil penalties

**BOARD OF PHARMACY**

Licensee: Wesley F. Ball, D.P.H., Newport, Tenn.  
Violation: Removal of controlled substances from practice site without authorization  
Action: License indefinitely suspended

Licensee: Melissa Brunson Bradley, D.P.H., Dyersburg, Tenn.  
Violation: Unauthorized filling of controlled substance prescriptions  
Action: License placed on a 2 year term of probation

Licensee: Lindy Nicole Crockett, R.T., Chattanooga, Tenn.  
Violation: Removal of controlled substances from the pharmacy without authorization  
Action: Revocation of registration

Licensee: Marshall V. Jones, Jr., D.P.H., Eads, Tenn.  
Violation: Record Keeping Violations  
Action: License placed on a 2 year term of probation; \$5,700.00 civil penalty

Licensee: Kimberly T. Mullen, D.P.H., Woodbury, Tenn.  
Violation: Addicted to the use of alcohol, narcotics or other drugs  
Action: License indefinitely suspended

Licensee: Melissa Ann Smallen, R.T., Loudon, Tenn.  
Violation: Removal of controlled substances from the pharmacy without authorization  
Action: Revocation of registration

Licensee: Melody Suzanne Vaughn, R.T., Philadelphia, Tenn.  
Violation: Removal of controlled substances from the pharmacy without authorization  
Action: Revocation of registration

**BOARD OF PROFESSIONAL COUNSELORS, MARITAL & FAMILY THERAPISTS AND CLINICAL PASTORAL THERAPISTS**

Individual: Brian Irwin, Unlicensed, Knoxville, Tenn.  
Violation: Representing or advertising such person as, or using a title or description such as, "licensed professional counselor" without being duly licensed according to the provisions of this part; making use of any title words, letters or abbreviation, or any combination thereof, that may reasonably be confused with licensure provided by this part to denote a standard of professional or occupational competence, without being duly licensed hereunder; and performing activities that may reasonably be construed to fall within the defined scope of practice of persons licensed under this chapter who are designated as mental health service providers as defined in T.C.A. § 63-22-150 without being duly licensed hereunder; and in violation of T.C.A. §62-22-202; and TENN. COMP. R & REGS. 0450-1-.03; 0450-2-.03; and 0450-3-.03

Action: Shall not practice as a Professional Counselor, Marital and Family Therapist or Clinical Pastoral Therapist until such time as he meets the requirements for licensure and obtains the appropriate license; and assessed \$1,000 in civil penalties, plus costs

Licensee: Sallyann D. Schwartz, L.P.C., Kingsport, Tenn.

Violation: Engaging in professional misconduct, unethical or unprofessional conduct, including, but not limited to, willful acts, negligence and conduct likely to deceive, defraud or harm the public or harm the public or engaged in such conduct.; failure to provide a complete copy of the clients record or summary of such records which were maintained by the provider

Action: License revoked; and assessed costs

### **BOARD OF PHYSICAL THERAPY**

Licensee: Kenneth William Chatman, P.T., Franklin, Tenn.

Violation: Disciplinary action against a person licensed to practice medicine by another state territory of the United States for any acts that would constitute grounds for discipline of a person licensed in this state

Action: License reprimanded

### **BOARD OF VETERINARY MEDICAL EXAMINERS**

Individual: Gretchen Anderson-Simmons, Unlicensed, Granville, Tenn.

Violation: Any person wishing to practice veterinary medicine in this state shall obtain a license from the board. It is unlawful for such person to practice veterinary medicine, unless the person obtains a license, and if the person so practices the person shall be considered to have violated the provisions of this chapter; Any person who practices or attempts to practice veterinary medicine in this state and makes a charge for the practice, without having complied with the provisions of this chapter, commits a Class B misdemeanor for each instance of such practice; and unprofessional or unethical conduct, or engaging in practices in connection with the practice of veterinary medicine

Action: Cease and Desist from performing the duties of a licensed veterinarian in the State of Tennessee; and assessed \$300 in civil penalties, plus costs

Individual: Lindsey Calton, Unlicensed, Collinwood, Tenn.

Violation: Any person wishing to practice veterinary medicine in this state shall obtain a license from the board. It is unlawful for such person to practice veterinary medicine, unless the person obtains a license, and if the person so practices the person shall be considered to have violated the provisions of this chapter; any person who practices or attempts to practice veterinary medicine in this state and makes a charge for the practice, without having complied with the provisions of this chapter, commits a Class B misdemeanor for each instance of such practice; and unprofessional or unethical conduct, or engaging in practices in connection

with the practice of veterinary medicine; and in violation of Tenn. Comp. R. & Regs. 1730-1-.02 and Tenn. Comp. R. & Regs. 1730-1-.10  
Action: Shall immediately cease and desist from performing the duties of a licensed veterinarian in the State of Tennessee; and assessed \$1,900 in civil penalties, plus costs

Licensee: L.C. Moore, D.V.M., Pensacola, FL.  
Violation: Unprofessional or unethical conduct, or engaging in practices in connection with the practice of veterinary medicine  
Action: Assessed \$600 in civil penalties, plus costs

Licensee: Gregory Don Shaw, D.V.M., Memphis, Tenn.  
Violation: Willful or repeated violation of any provisions of this chapter or any rules of the Board; fraud, deception, misrepresentation, dishonest or illegal practices in or connected with the practice of veterinary medicine in any of its branches; circulating knowingly untrue, fraudulent, misleading or deceptive advertising; unprofessional or unethical conduct, or engaging in practices in connection with the practice of veterinary medicine that are in violation of the standards of professional conduct, as defined in this section or prescribed by the rules of the Board; no veterinary medical technician, veterinary student intern, or employee shall provide any professional services as covered by these rules without direct supervision of a licensed veterinarian on premises, except that an employee of the veterinarian may be permitted to float teeth without the physical presence of a licensed veterinarian as long as the employee is functioning under the supervision, control, and responsibility of the licensed veterinarian; practicing veterinary medicine in this state of an expired, retired, suspended, or revoked license or beyond the period of a valid temporary license: and any violation of T.C.A. § 63-12-124  
Action: License placed on probation for no less than 5 years; must meet certain terms and conditions; and assessed \$30,000.00 in civil penalties, plus costs

**JANUARY AND FEBRUARY, 2009 ABUSE REGISTRY PLACEMENTS**

Individual: Wilma Bolin, Greeneville, TN  
Abuse: Neglect/Physical  
Action: Placed on Abuse Registry

Individual: Sherry Boynton, Nashville, TN  
Abuse: Neglect  
Action: Placed on Abuse Registry

Individual: Tamariyo Montez Bufford, Memphis, TN  
Abuse: Physical  
Action: Placed on Abuse Registry

Individual: Wilma Coplin, Trenton, TN  
Abuse: Physical/Verbal  
Action: Placed on Abuse Registry

Individual: Juanita Cotner, Alcoa, TN  
Abuse: Neglect  
Action: Placed on Abuse Registry

Individual: Nancy R. Eller, Greeneville, TN  
Abuse: Misappropriation/Neglect  
Action: Placed on Abuse Registry

Individual: Michael L. Fair, Memphis, TN  
Abuse: Neglect  
Action: Placed on Abuse Registry

Individual: Jack Hall, Johnson City, TN  
Abuse: Physical  
Action: Placed on Abuse Registry

Individual: Aric Hampton, Greeneville, TN  
Abuse: Neglect  
Action: Placed on Abuse Registry

Individual: Dexter Harris, Bartlett, TN  
Abuse: Physical/Verbal/Neglect  
Action: Placed on Abuse Registry

Individual: Nancy Roe Kimball, Kingston, TN  
Abuse: Neglect  
Action: Placed on Abuse Registry

Individual: Jadya Moore, Memphis, TN  
Abuse: Physical/Neglect  
Action: Placed on Abuse Registry

Individual: Christopher Neely, Nashville, TN  
Abuse: Neglect  
Action: Placed on Abuse Registry

Individual: Tammy Nelson, Oak Ridge, TN  
Abuse: Neglect  
Action: Placed on Abuse Registry

Individual: Joyce M. Colman Stanley, Etowah, TN  
Abuse: Physical  
Action: Placed on Abuse Registry

Individual: Norma J Stokes, Knoxville, TN  
Abuse: Misappropriation  
Action: Placed on Abuse Registry

Individual: Lakeysha Tuggle, Knoxville, TN  
Abuse: Neglect  
Action: Placed on Abuse Registry

Individual: Courtney Walden, Alcoa, TN  
Abuse: Neglect  
Action: Placed on Abuse Registry

Individual: Alliscia Williams, Bartlett, TN  
Abuse: Verbal/Physical  
Action: Placed on Abuse Registry

Individual: Yvonne Wright, Clarksville, TN  
Abuse: Physical/Verbal  
Action: Placed on Abuse Registry

I